From: Karen Mulak

To: Ping Li

Cc: Katrina Trewin

Subject: Re: data submission

Date: Friday, 24 March 2017 3:36:46 PM

Thanks, Ping. My responses to your questions are below. Please let me know if
anything is unclear, and what the next step would be.

Thank you,
Karen

Do you require storage for this data?
Yes, the data would have to be open-access so that anyone could download it.

Do you require a DOI for this data?
Yes

Do you have ethics approval to share this data?
We have submitted an amendment.

What is the title of the dataset? (This should be different to the publication title and be as
descriptive as possible)

Dutch- and Australian English-learning 12-month-olds' detection of indexical and
linguistic changes to vowel tokens, measured by trial looking time in a serial
preference task following familiarization.

Where and when was the data collected (where and when were interviews conducted, GPS
coordinates, etc,)

The data were collected at the University of Western Sydney from October 18, 2013 to
May 15, 2014, and from the University of Amsterdam from April 4, 2014 to September
23, 2014.

What is the data’s temporal coverage?
The data from each participant covered a single test session lasting approximately 3
minutes.

Please provide a description for the dataset. (This should provide readers a complete
understanding of what the dataset contains and the conditions under which it was produced.
Please make it as detailed as possible).

This data was collected to answer the question of whether infants attend to linguistic
and indexical information in vowel perception. Australian-English-learning and Dutch-
learning 12-month-olds were played strings of vowel tokens from a central speaker. To
measure their attention to the auditory stimulus, A Tobii eyetracker sampling at 120
Hz tracked their attention to a monitor in the vicinity of the speaker. Infants were first
familiarized to eight 13-second trials containing repetitions of two tokens of the vowel
1/ spoken by a female speaker of North Holland Dutch (trials Fam1 - Fam8). Infants
were then presented with two blocks of three different test trial types, presented in
random order within block: NoChange, which presented the same two tokens as in
familiarization; VowelChange, in which infants heard the same vowel /1/ alternated with
tokens of the vowel /el produced by the same speaker; and the IndexicalChange trial,
which was either a Speaker Change, meaning that infants heard the same vowel /1/
spoken by the familiarized speaker, alternated with tokens of the vowel /1/ spoken by
another female speaker of North Holland Dutch, or an Accent Change, in which tokens
of the same vowel /1/ spoken by the familiarized speaker were alternated with tokens
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of the vowel /1/ spoken by a female speaker of another accent of Dutch, East Flemish
Dutch. Data for each trial are infants' cumulative looking time in ms for each 13-
second trial. If infants attended to the linguistic or indexical change in auditory
stimulus, we would expect increased looking to that trial relative to the NoChange
trial.

Data creators — names in affiliation order please. This may be the same as the manuscript or
different.

Karen E. Mulak

Cory D. Bonn

Katerina Chladkova

Richard N. Aslin

Paola Escudero

Are all creators current Western Sydney University staff? If not please provide their affiliation.
Karen E. Mulak

The MARCS Institute for Brain, Behaviour and Development, Western Sydney
University

The Australian Research Council Centre of Excellence for the Dynamics of Language

Cory D. Bonn
Department of Brain & Cognitive Sciences,University of Rochester, Rochester, New

York, United States

Current Address: Laboratoire Psychologie de laPerception, Université,Paris Descartes,
Paris, France

Katerina Chladkova
Amsterdam Center for Language and Communication,University of Amsterdam,
Amsterdam, Netherlands

Current Address: Cognitive and BiologicalPsychology, Institute of Psychology,
University of Leipzig, Germany

Richard N. Aslin
Department of Brain & Cognitive Sciences, University of Rochester, Rochester, New
York, United States

Paola Escudero
The MARCS Institute for Brain, Behaviour and Development, Western Sydney
University

The Australian Research Council Centre of Excellence for the Dynamics of Language

Please advise creators’ ORCIDs too if available

Karen E. Mulak: orcid.org/0000-0002-0387-2109
Cory D. Bonn: orcid.org/0000-0001-8795-1682
Katerina Chladkova: orcid.org/0000-0003-2009-1897
Richard N. Aslin: orcid.org/0000-0003-4092-1712
Paola Escudero: orcid.org/0000-0002-8071-7663

Who is the primary contact for the dataset?
Karen Mulak (k.mulak@westernsydney.edu.au)

I will need at least two Keywords to describe the dataset, and if possible a 2/4 or 6 digit FOR
code.
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170204 Linguistic Processes (incl. Speech Production and Comprehension)
170102 Developmental Psychology and Ageing

Are we able to apply a

Creative Commons <http://creativecommons.org.au/learn/licences/> CC-BY 4.0 licence
which allows reuse with attribution?

No

What size and format is the data — is it one or several files and how big is the dataset (eg 2
Word Documents and 1 Excel spreadsheet 10MG)?
The data file is a 6KB csv file.

What is the Retention period? e.g. perpetual, 5 years, 10 years...
Perpetual

Who owns the data?
The authors own the data.

Was this the result of a research grant? If so | will need details of Funding Bodies, Grant
number, Project Title

Australian Research Council Discovery Project DP130102181 "Understanding different
speakers vs. different accents: apples and apples or apples and pears?" (Cl Escudero)

Australian Research Council Centre of Excellence for the Dynamics of Language
(CE140100041; Cl Escudero)

Would you like your data to be published in Research Data Australia (RDA) as well? Here’s a
recently published HIE data set in RDA:
https://researchdata.ands.org.au/bacterial-microbiome-populations-amplicon-
sequencing/820529 <https://researchdata.ands.org.au/bacterial-microbiome-populations-
amplicon-sequencing/820529>.

Publishing your data in RDA can increase the exposure your data/publication and increase
the chance of being cited. (once the related paper is published, | can link the data to the
paper).

No

Karen Mulak, PhD | Postdoctoral Research Fellow
ARC Centre of Excellence for the Dynamics of Language

The MARCS Institute for Brain, Behaviour and Development
P: +61 2 9772 6021 | E: k.mulak@westernsydney.edu.au
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From: Karen Mulak

To: Ping Li

Subject: Re: data submission

Date: Monday, 27 March 2017 3:52:46 PM

Attachments: Mulak, Bonn, Chladkova, Aslin & Escudero, 2017.csv

Hi Ping - my additional responses are below, and attached please find the data
file.

Thank you,
Karen

On Mon, Mar 27, 2017 at 11:08 AM, Ping Li <P.Li@westernsydney.edu.au>
wrote:

- Can you provide a couple of keywords?

infant speech processing, indexical vs. linguistic information,
normalization

- What's the type of research activity: Applied research, experimental development,
pure basic research, or strategic basic research?

Pure basic research

- You indicated that we couldn’t apply CC-BY 4.0 to the data set, allowing reuses
with attribution. Can you specify which type of CC licence you would like to apply to
this data set: Attribution-Share Alike (CC BY-SA), Attribution-No Derivatives (CC BY-
ND), Attribution-NonCommercial (CC BY-NC), Attribution-NonCommercial-Share Alike
(CC BY-NC-SA), or Attribution-NonCommercial-No Derivatives (CC BY-NC-ND)? Details

can be found here: http://creativecommons.org.au/learn/licences/

Sorry, I misread this as reuse without attribution. We can apply reuse with
attribution.

Karen Mulak, PhD | Postdoctoral Research Fellow
ARC Centre of Excellence for the Dynamics of Language

The MARCS Institute for Brain, Behaviour and Development

P:

+61 2 9772 6021 | E: k.mulak@westernsydney.edu.au

EEE

a


mailto:karen.mulak@gmail.com
mailto:P.Li@westernsydney.edu.au
mailto:P.Li@westernsydney.edu.au
http://creativecommons.org.au/learn/licences/
http://creativecommons.org.au/learn/licences/
http://creativecommons.org.au/learn/licences/
mailto:k.mulak@westernsydney.edu.au
http://www.dynamicsoflanguage.edu.au/home/
https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=d-bCw_UAAAAJ
https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Karen_Mulak
https://westernsydney.academia.edu/karenmulak
https://www.westernsydney.edu.au/marcs/our_team/researchers/dr_karen_mulak

		Ppt		nativeLanguage		indexicalChange		Sex		Fam1		Fam2		Fam3		Fam4		Fam5		Fam6		Fam7		Fam8		1NoChange		1VowelChange		1IndexicalChange		2NoChange		2VowelChange		2IndexicalChange

		2		Dutch		speaker		M		996		666		741		616		574		423		538		443		948		520		582		613		466		406

		3		AusE		accent		M		1350		1110		1022		362		574		1332		566		910		676		1350		1270		430		538		940

		4		Dutch		speaker		M		715		749		812		901		639		813		772		818		451		711		995		904		476		621

		5		AusE		speaker		F		620		742		692		584		654		1278		676		820		610		882		1090		592		584		1240

		7		Dutch		accent		F		425		591		312		290		443		653		129		291		351		387		721		978		144		272

		8		Dutch		accent		M		1093		766		823		737		424		429		447		420		589		582		867		286		379		712

		9		Dutch		accent		M		1224		547		362		773		0		0		0		864		431		859		1493		722		1456		1160

		16		Dutch		speaker		M		799		699		456		638		434		421		268		295		275		418		1192		240		335		0

		17		Dutch		speaker		F		699		810		518		506		600		328		315		316		552		346		630		281		532		229

		18		Dutch		accent		F		711		284		342		135		281		144		626		492		572		259		483		250		395		632

		19		Dutch		speaker		F		1136		803		649		0		260		325		192		675		1096		517		594		513		443		501

		20		Dutch		accent		F		846		514		602		423		566		340		546		265		268		243		437		244		459		317

		22		Dutch		speaker		M		1112		1295		1363		1395		1171		694		818		536		1169		712		677		632		754		282

		23		Dutch		speaker		F		851		641		677		448		582		536		524		718		386		559		564		277		406		324

		24		Dutch		accent		F		1431		1462		1520		626		1035		1017		1031		971		462		1054		1187		957		1080		342

		25		Dutch		accent		M		345		195		340		114		193		214		194		30		576		383		357		336		250		449

		26		Dutch		speaker		M		629		699		491		508		179		174		279		160		492		190		223		603		350		438

		27		Dutch		speaker		F		594		444		1103		622		820		1009		611		904		781		483		817		840		560		230

		28		Dutch		accent		F		352		452		492		227		487		262		318		155		324		326		350		230		74		244

		29		Dutch		accent		F		330		501		402		214		288		329		44		138		168		145		362		85		79		3

		31		Dutch		speaker		F		1270		940		538		430		403		283		467		210		310		255		376				0		

		32		Dutch		speaker		M		1351		1316		1022		1043		535		273		721		1176		926		1057		1112		441		773		625

		35		Dutch		accent		F		1346		1377		1040		871		999		1009		1058		773		1035		1320		1053		929		724		881

		37		Dutch		speaker		F		549		799		444		267		743		354		637		567		128		420		994		208		216		293

		38		Dutch		accent		F		858		599		522		276		369		505		92		349		224		207		490		228		261		247

		39		Dutch		accent		F		1078		1165		1332		1376		689		1339		475		939		1199		1112		1137		1234		497		1090

		41		Dutch		accent		M		451		621		904		476		501		544		725		804		383		526		666		194		209		468

		42		Dutch		accent		M		77		78		227		185		166		266		110		180		195		153		144		163		52		95

		43		Dutch		accent		M		1346		671		420		826		454		587		201		100		529		310		311		99		262		143

		45		Dutch		accent		M		227		113		226		187		227		131		165		193		197		123		234		407		300		218

		46		Dutch		speaker		F		888		756		610		887		1015		800		947		1056		186		560		602		408		681		367

		61		Dutch		accent		F		1268		940		851		856		812		789		717		269		664		387		581		449		20		546

		63		Dutch		accent		F		524		239		1194		308		0		0		72		0		208		685		519		0		163		84

		64		Dutch		accent		F		1530		1332		1343		1139		976		658		999		676		325		1350		586		449		902		373

		84		AusE		speaker		F		415		322		252		162		213		111		121		165		134		153		343				24		

		85		AusE		accent		M		688		335		390		500		278		209		328		634		1025		957		522		0		1419		633

		89		AusE		speaker		F		722		112		256		407		361		148		288		271		186		626		379		183		342		295

		91		AusE		accent		F		1493		722		1160		1456		1310		1213		686		950		912		1109		964		668		939		838

		93		AusE		speaker		M		543		357		460		390		221		33		267		452		262		305		393		230		299		77

		95		AusE		speaker		F		1213		976		881		776		278		533		3		250		389		580		330		241		405		208

		96		AusE		accent		F		1405		1163		1442		1478		919		969		757		696		469		1336		1336		1087		1188		773

		105		AusE		accent		F		837		417		766		596		484		851		347		315		337		522		303		417		175		213

		188		AusE		speaker		F		1215		1461		1202		1324		642		1110		890		552		895		1346		813		1389		1442		645

		190		AusE		speaker		F		389		700		186		599		172		114		155		28		233		392		152		126				114

		191		AusE		accent		M		594		501		443		513		110		90		10		287		163		350		96		331		0		258

		192		AusE		accent		M		794		1101		1303		573		491		428		770		311		265		158		339		140		138		0

		193		AusE		accent		M		1421		918		1054		977		1014		725		839		792		977		1306		819		980		844		1119

		194		AusE		speaker		M		700		1190		630		496		620		326		799		901		499		238		209		430		709		840

		195		AusE		speaker		F		613		693		363		739		428		545		0		781		737		754		652		114		246		739

		197		AusE		speaker		M		1236		1197		1183		1221		1560		1431		1465		1288		1552		1187		1410		1389		885		1205

		198		AusE		accent		M		1287		1456		1395		1560		1502		1137		1558		1510		1429		1165		1487		1031		1140		1265

		199		AusE		accent		M		1544		1555		1429		1528		1415		1204		930		992		1437		682		1506		1308		945		439

		200		AusE		accent		M		214		401		356				541		498		481		10		92		417		108		205		287		56

		201		AusE		speaker		F		437		244		459		317		1020		1152		981		981		405		945		581		452		709		641

		203		AusE		accent		M		1422		1505		1511		1376		1160		1314		1061		845		1177		1344		1486		783		673		799

		206		AusE		speaker		M		1079		909		380		350		806		764		299		353		631		575		621		489		259		773

		211		AusE		speaker		M		639		394		834		401		383		20		260		521		485		246		499		159		205		

		212		AusE		speaker		M		985		1173		1018		908		812		687		787		1417		1092		960		773		590		864		660

		213		AusE		accent		F		320		806		643		662		805		259		0		214		320		464		649		600		249		691

		215		AusE		accent		F		1374		979		838		715		811		997		401		509		451		586		833		385		714		317

		216		AusE		speaker		M		1453		686		941		1033		849		627		701		543		886		1098		1352		656		659		849

		218		AusE		accent		F		954		883		1061		925		738		518		1227		714		644		395		426		582		984		348

		222		AusE		speaker		F		1024		1017		871		970		1087		682		730		527		595		699		1226		582		1393		666

		224		AusE		accent		F		607		1306		1484		1098		1106		1367		1282		581		1359		1560		1172		1526		1466		1424

		226		AusE		accent		M		1389		1126		876		1032		1071		676		726		639		728		822		701		402		450		742

		227		AusE		accent		F		1443		918		1247		1177		871		1262		1520		409		784		407		972				672		

		228		AusE		accent		F		607		1148		427		557		9		59		430		1		610		632		935		396		718		781

		229		AusE		accent		F		856		681		841		509		581		335		319		146		571		228		478		509		316		719

		505		Dutch		speaker		F		1074		662		594		603		761		353		477		445		548		676		1144		363		681		565

		525		Dutch		speaker		M		1033		1190		1130		1011		981		698		294		430		724		1121		757		627		310		370

		526		Dutch		accent		F		1290		1276		814		776		806		781		1304		327		660		800		196		1214		676		367

		527		Dutch		speaker		M		676		881		1062		711		693		882		827		963		722		1033		1154		355		703		957

		528		Dutch		accent		F		1046		904		1165		706		1023		922		736		871		760		761		893		774		790		586




